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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: kangcar@singnet.com.sg
Sent: Wednesday, 3 May 2023 2:57 PM
To: CS A Team
Cc: Kang Car (yahoo); Admin A
Subject: Re: Check Liability - Accident Involving GBJ396G and GBD3906Y on 02.05.2023
Attachments: GBJ396G Estimate.pdf

 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE  

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Kindly refer to this attachment for the estimate. 

 

Thank you & Regards,  

Nora 

Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd  

Tel: 6747 7636  

Fax: 6748 5071 

 

 

On Wed May 03 2023 14:45:14 GMT+0800 (Singapore Standard Time) <kangcar@singnet.com.sg> 
wrote: 
---------- Original Message ---------- 
 
 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
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Our vehicle was surveyed by LKK Auto Consultants (Adrian Ling) on 
03.05.2023. We would like to proceed for Direct Settlement and kindly advise 
if your insured reported the accident and please let us have the liability in due 
course. 
 

Attached herewith is our client's GIA Report and Estimate. 
 
 

Thank you & Regards, 
Nora 

Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd 

Tel: 6747 7636 

Fax: 6748 5071 
 
 

 


